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Use of the genitive:

Prepositions : DO - to, into (the place)
-to, up to, till, untill (the time)
OD - from, away from (place or person)
- from, since (time)
Z, ZE — from (place)
BEZ - without
KROME — except, besides
VEDLE - next to, besides
U — near to, next to, by, at, at someboby s place
BLIZKO - near to
UPROSTRED - in the middle of
KOLEM, OKOLO - around,( about)
BEHEM - during
MISTO - instead, instead of
PODLE - accordinf (oblékdm se podle mody, ud€élam to podie jeho ptani)

After some verbs:

ptat se — to ask questions

bat se - to be afraid of

mit strach z — to be scared of
udastnit se — to take part in
viimnout si - to notice st.

zamilovat se do — to fall in love with

With dates and time:

Je prvniho LEDNA. Je ptil TRETT.

Partitive genitive:

a) Parts of st. — Litr VINA. Lahev VODY. Metr LATKY. Kilo CUKRU.

b) After words : trochu, moc, hodng&, malo, dost, ménég, vice, vétsina, kolik — trochu MLEKA,
hodné MASA, dost CASU

¢) After numbers higher than 4: Mam pét BRATRU a sedm SESTER. Je osm HODIN. Mam
deset TISIC KORUN.

Possessive meaning:
To je svetr MAMINKY. ]
Praha je hlavni mésto CESKE REPUBLIKY.
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Adjectives:
Ma, Mi: Ten moderni ¢esky — toho moderniho ¢eského
F : Ta moderni €eskd - té moderni Ceské
N : To moderni ¢eské - toho moderniho ¢eského
Nouns:
Ma + hard, neutr.c.— A student — studenta

pan — pana

mobile E — tatinek — tatinka
dédeéek — dédetka

pes - psa
+softc. +-tel+s,z¢c -E muzZ — muzZe
ptitel — pfitele
Francouz - Francouze
mobile E — otec - otce
Mi + hard, neutr.c. —-U  seSit — seSitu
banan - bananu
dim — domu

stil — stolu

+ soft c. -E ¢&aj - Caje
mobile E — koberec — koberce

Several Mi + names of months have — a ending: ob&d — ob&da, veder — vecera (Londyn, chléb,
les, kostel, sy, jazyk, ¢tvrtek)
Some names inding- i/y have ending —iho: Jifi — Jifiho

Rui — Ruiho

F+a-Y Zena- Zeny
kdva - kavy

+ e/ —E/E Zidle - zZidle
nemocnice — nemocnice

+ cons. — E sk#ifl — skfiné
tramvaj — tramvaje
+ st,t,c -1 kost—kosti
mistnost - mistnosti
plet’ — pleti
noc- noci

mobile E — broskev — broskve
mrkev- mrkve
sul — soli
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N+o—-A pivo-piva
mésto — mésta
pero — pera

+e—E moie — mofe

- ETE kufe —kufete
rajée — rajéete
dité — ditéte

+1i -1 nédrazi — nadrazi
namésti — ndmésti

Nouns of Latin origin having the ending - um have in the genitive ending — A:

centrum — centra
muzeum - muzea
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Pronouns in the genitive

Personal pronouns

ja ty on ona ono my vy oni
Short forms mé té ho ji ho nas vas jich
Long forms mé tebe jeho ji jeho nas vas jich
After preposition mé tebe né&ho ni né&ho nas vas nich

Notes:
1. Short forms of personal pronouns are members of the “Second Position Club”. See page 229.
2. Long forms are only used if you want to stress the pronoun, e. g.: Vazim si té. X Vazim si tebe, a ne jeho.

Demonstrative pronouns - singular and plural

Ma, Mi, N ~ F
ten, ta, to toho te
ti, ty, ty, ta téch
Possessive pronouns - singular
the nominative sg. the genitive
Ma, Mi, N F
muj, moje, moje mého : moji/mé
tvdj, tvoje, tvoje tvého tvoji /tvé
jeho jeho jeho
‘jeji jejiho . jeiji
nas, nase, nase naseho nasi
vas, vase, vase vaseho vasi
jejich jejich jejich
Possessive pronouns - plurél
the nominative pl. the genitive pl.
Ma, Mi, F, N
moji, moje, moje, moje mych
tvoji, tvoje, tvoje, tvoje tvych
jeho ' jeho
jeji jejich
na$i, nase, nase, nase : nasich
vasi, vase, vase, vase vasich
jejich jejich

Notes:

1. You will hear the forms myho, tvyho, my, tvy, mejch, tvejch in colloquial Czech.

2. Note the similarities between the declension of possessive and demonstrative pronouns (see here) and t
declension of adjectives (see page 223). '
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KAM?
Verbs of motion:

Kam jdes? Jdu do $koly na ¢estinu.

Jdu do parku.

Jdeme do kavarny na kavu.

Kam jedete v sobotu? | Jedu na vylet do Prahy.

Kam jedes? (by vehicle) | Jedu na nadrazi.

do | parku

do | klubu

do | supermarketu

do | obchodu

do|Brna

do | divadla

do | Rakouska, Polska,, Finska,
Svédska, Spanglska

do | Némecka, Recka, Turecka

do | skoly

do | tfidy

do | studovny

do | knihovny

do | Prahy

do | Varikovky

do | kavarny

do | restaurace

do | nemocnice

do | [talie

na | fakultu

na| univerzitu

na | nameésti

na | nadraZi

na| kavu

najoperu

na|obsd

na| pivo

na | vylet (trip)
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Dopliite genitiv:

Posta je vedle (hlavni nddraZi) Hlavni nadrazi je vedle
(posta) Zastavka (tramvaj) je hned u (1ékaiska
fakulta) Bydlim blizko (ten velky bily hotel)

Kolej je u (Billa) Nemam rad kavu bez
(cukr) Doktor jede do (nemocnice) Cht&l bych salek

Petr jde koupit 1dhev (dobra voda)

(zeleny Caj)

Ve $kole sedime bez (kabat a $ala) To je taska ( kamaradka)

Vyudovani za¢ind v osm (hodina) Studuji

kazdy den do (veder)
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Jdu do (nemocnice)

- do (restaurace)

do (kavarna)

do (obchod)

do (cukrarna)

do (park)

na (zmrzlina)

do (divadlo)

do (hospoda)

Jedu do (kino)

na (vySetfeni)

na (ob&d)

na (kéva)

na (nakup)

na (prochazka)

na (opera)

na (pivo)

na (film)

na (vylet)

r do (Praha)

‘ do (Anglie)

|

do (Brno)

na (prazdniny)

na (univerzita)

do (supermarket)

pro (mliéko)

do (Tesco)

pro (chleba)

do (Albert)

do (Billa)

pro (kufe)

pro ( ryZe)

Letim z (Brno)

do (Praha)

z (Londyn)

do (Videri)

z (Liverpool)

do (Lisabon)

z (Ceska republika)

z (Velka Britanie )

na (Kypr)

do (Recko)

z (Oslo)

do (Stockholm)

z (Turecko)

do (Izrael)





